Pamela Stacy

(606) 547-2755

2733 State Rt 1458, Ashland, KY

pstacy@chospice.org

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated individual, 15 years of past work experience as a Registered Nurse. Currently, working as a hospice nurse at an inpatient facility and as a home health nurse prn. Ability to work in fast-paced environment and under situational stress. Versed in professional behavior, nursing processes, clinical decision, patient care intervention, and care management. Have worked as a manager in hospice home care for 9 years. Desire to utilize education and nursing skills in a reputable medical facility. Flexible hours and willing to work midnight shifts.

EDUCATION				
Ohio University Southern, Ire	onton, Ohio			
Associate Degree in Nursing		June 2005		
Bachelor's in Nursing			May 2019	
Hospice and Palliative Crede	ntialing Center			
Certified in Hospice and Palliative Care			June 2015	
RELEVANT COURESWORK:				
Leadership and Mana	agement	Critical Care Fell	Critical Care Fellowship	
CPR/First Aid		Certified in Hospice and Palliative Care		
WORK EXPERIENCE				
Case Management & Leadership Community Hospice Inc, Ashland, Ky			Feb 2012- Current	
 Management and Leadership of home care team 			Oct 2008-June 2011	
 Case managing a team of 12 or more patients 				
Direct patient care in in-patient setting				
Team Manager	Vitas Hospice, Dublin, OH		June 2011- Oct 2011	
 Supervision of nursing care managers and nursing assistants 				
 Daily scheduling of nurses and nursing assistants 				
 Reviewing and authorizing time sheets of all home care staff 				
 Securing partnerships with contracted nursing facilities with in-person meetings 				
 Daily follow up with patients and families to ensure satisfactory care 				
 Daily review of utilization of contracted pharmacy 				
Home Care Case Manager Hospice of Central Ohio, Newark, OH		Oct 2011—Feb 2012		
 Case managing a case load of 12 or more patients in the home care setting 				
Ensuring symptom management				
 Collaborating with physicians to ensure patient symptoms during end-of-life 				
Critical Care Staff Nurse	Kings Daughters Me	dical Center, Ashland, Ky	June 2005- Oct 2008	

- Assessing and utilizing patients physical, psychosocial, and spiritual status in a comprehensive matter
- Completing required documentation within organizational standards
- Perform and document ongoing assessments including observation, physical examination, laboratory/test results, and patient response to procedural intervention
- Patient teaching and education
- Coordinate and ensure continuity of care after discharge
- Manage multiple IV drips, central lines, arterial lines, swan ganz catheters, ventilators and administration of blood and blood products